

PHIL SIERADZAN
Graphic Designer

443.465.9098

phil@iamzrad.com

4718 Harvest Woods Court #J

Fairfax, VA 22033

Dear Creative Director,

Good day. My name is Phil Sieradzan and I am a graphic and web designer, artist and photographer out of Fairfax, VA. I graduated from Stevenson University (Stevenson, MD), formerly known as Villa Julie College, with a Bachelor of Science degree in Visual Communications and Design. I am excited about learning more information about any creative arts positions you may have available.

I have an exceptional amount of knowledge and expertise in many computer programs, both with the Mac and PC platform. I am very efficient in all of the programs in Adobe Creative Suite, as well as Microsoft applications and programs. When I start a project, not only do I set a goal for others to work as proficiently as I can, I also set a goal for myself to improve and further strengthen my skills. When I have a problem in front of me, I source out and research by finding everything that can further aid me in the problem-solving process. You can never have too much knowledge and experience; the more the better.

I have experienced working in a fast-paced environment and meeting tight deadlines. I was involved in two Artists in Residence Workshops at Stevenson University where I worked on projects by myself and with group collaborations, accomplishing what was stated on the brief. I also have experience working in a small business as well as working at a moderately large corporation. I know the two different kinds of business settings and I have adapted well in both. I am also bilingual, speaking fluently in the Polish language.

I would really appreciate if I can setup an interview for the position within the upcoming days. I am available for contact any time of the day. You can visit my online portfolio website which features my most recent work, portfolio samples, and other information <<http://iamzrad.com>>.

Thank You,
Phil Sieradzan



Enclosed: Resume

IAMZRAD

OBJECTIVE_

I am an abstract driven graphic artist who has an appetite to work and be a part of imaginatives.

EDUCATION_

Visual Communication Design

Stevenson University,
(formerly Villa Julie College)
Bachelor of Science Degree
Stevenson, Maryland
Date of Graduation: May 2009
Cumulative GPA: 3.5/4.0

Computer Drafting and Design

Eastern Technical High School
Essex, Maryland
Date of Graduation: May 2005
Cumulative GPA: 3.7/4.0

COMPUTER SKILLS_

Mac/PC operating systems

Adobe:

After Effects
Dreamweaver
Fireworks
Flash
Illustrator
InDesign
Lightroom
Photoshop

Digital Photography
Final Cut Pro
Microsoft Word
Microsoft Powerpoint
QuarkXpress

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE_

M.C. Dean

Graphic Designer

March 2010-Present
Dulles, VA

Freelancer

2005-Present
Baltimore, Maryland
Creating identities, websites, forums,
motion graphic introductions and logos

Websites include:

<http://alteredalliance.com>
<http://lawgiver.us>
<http://mdstreetscene.com>
<http://rtdori.com>

Clients include:

Mirror Image Mobile Detailing
Altered Alliance Auto Group
My Home Computer Guy
Maryland Street Scene

The Maryland Daily Record

Graphic Design Intern

December 2008-March 2009
Baltimore, Maryland

My responsibilities included:

Update existing ads
Create new ads
Daily meetings with clients
Collaborative team discussions

Kopernik Travel Agency

Part-time Graphic Designer

2002-2008
Baltimore, Maryland
Created regional identity (Mid-Atlantic)
Work in the design department, customer
sales, and public relations

CLASSROOM EXPERIENCE_

Spring 2008, Artist in Residence Workshop

Debbie Millman of **Sterling Brands**

Brief: Created an online social network
targeted to Graphic Designers.
Selected team created logo and
introduction page for the website,
<http://modernstir.com>

Fall 2007, Artist in Residence Workshop

Michael Strassburger of **Modern Dog
Design Company**

Brief: Created a concert poster for
the band, TV on the Radio

PHIL SIERADZAN
Graphic Designer

443.465.9098

phil@iamzrad.com

4218 Fowler Avenue

Baltimore, Maryland 21236

IAMZRAD
RAD
RAD
RAD